

MARTIN KALIŠ

kalis.martin@gmail.com www.martinkalis.com

EMPLOYMENT

- JANUARY 2011 - PRESENT** **Junior Advisor - IT Advisory**
KPMG Czech Republic
IT Security and IT Governance projects (internet banking security, fraud detection systems, risk-based/adaptive authentication, ISO 27001)
- 2001 - PRESENT** Family company selling go karts and accessories
JOKA KART SHOP (FAMILY COMPANY) marketing, electronic presentation (motokary.cz, easykart.cz), communication with foreign partners and PR in English
- JUNE 2007 - JANUARY 2011** **Technical consultant (part-time)**
Simac Technik ČR
Implementation of various technologies, design, redesign and management of networking and security infrastructure
- MARCH 2010 - JUNE 2010** Student internship
IBM Czech Republic
Competitive analysis of software solutions on SIEM market

EDUCATION

- 2010** **Master in Information technologies**
University of Economics in Prague
Minor specialization: Psychology and sociology of management
Master thesis: „Monitoring company network security“
- JULY 2010** „Six Sigma and Lean Enterprises“
Aarhus School of Business
- JULY 2009** Main topic: „Management in Central Europe“
Warsaw School of Economics
- 2009-2010** Educational and training program for talented students with
Honors Academia economic education and management potential
- 2007-2009** Training program for future network experts providing students
Cisco CCIE incubator with network courses, internship in partner company and monthly lectures in Cisco HQ in Prague
- 2008** University of Economics in Prague – Informatics
University of Economics in Prague Bachelor thesis: „Wireless network design for VŠE campus“

LANGUAGES

- Czech – Native speaker
English – Fluent (and I love using it)
German – Medium advanced (needs refreshing)
Italian – Slightly advanced
Spanish – Beginner

ABOUT ME

I'M Logically oriented, I want to see system in everything!
Flexible and performance motivated
Dedicated to finish what I start
Hard on myself and evaluation of my work
Team player and I enjoy working in multinational collective

EXPERIENCE Teamwork - participated in multiple school projects
Leadership skills – lead several teams at school (most notable was 30-man project realized during whole semester where I led one of 5 man teams)
Project management – school course and co-leading of a few projects at work
Presentation skills – a lot of presentations including workshop with microphone practice and camera review of my performance
Business and IT knowledge – various school courses
Team player and I enjoy working in multinational collective

SKILLS

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY IT security (basic understanding of ISO 27001, 27002)
Operation systems (Windows Server 2003-2008, XP, Vista)
Relational databases (SQL and Oracle 10g)
Enterprise information systems (basic ERP (Axapta), CRM, etc.)
Programming (basics in html, PHP, XML, java and Delphi)
Applications: Microsoft Office 2007, Project 2007, Visio 2007, Adobe Photoshop, Premier, Illustrator and many more

NETWORKING Infrastructure: routers, switches, firewalls, WiFi, WAAS
Security: SIEM (IBM, RSA, Cisco), VPN, NAC
Passed learning courses of **CCNA 1-4, CCNP 1-4**
Technologies: TCP/IP, routing protocols, IPSEC, DHCP, DNS, etc.

OTHER Driver's license B

INTERESTS

Travelling, movies, games, swimming, electronic music

Martin Kalis